DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

WASHINGTON DC S%P o5e des H’Z
At oV 09,

30 Nov (09

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATTN: MS. RACHEL BROWDER
611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TX 76011

FROM: AF/SG (AFMSA/SG3PB)
USATF RADIOISOTOPE COMMITTEE
1500 WILSON BLVD, STE 1600
ARLINGTON VA 22209

SUBJECT: Address Change of Licensee, USAF License No. 42-23539-01AF, Docket No. 030-
28641

Please note that the USAF Radioisotope Committee has moved. The new address and phone
number, effective immediately, is:

AF/SG (AFMSA/SG3PB

USAF RADIOISOTOPE COMMITTEE

1500 WILSON BLVD, STE 1600

ARLINGTON VA 22209

(703) 588-6308 (primary), (703) 588-6329 (alternate)

Please share this information with offices in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission that have
need to communicate with us (e.g., invoices, newsletters, etc.) Please contact Capt Clay Raoberts
at 703-588-6340 if you desire additional information. -
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\eRAIG L. ADAMS; T4 Col USAF, BSC

Chief, USAF Radioisotope Committee Secretariat
Air Force Medical Support Agency

Office of the Surgeon General
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Browder, Rachel

From: Cessor-Culver, David Ctr AFMSA/SG3PB [David.Cessor-Culver @ pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 1:34 PM

To: Browder, Rachel; Cook, Jackie

Cc: Adams, Craig L Lt Col AFMSA/SG3PB

Subject: RE: US Air Force Radioisotope Committee Change of Address

Attachments: Document.pdf

Signed By: david.cessor-cuiver @ pentagon.af.mil

Ms Browderand Mg Cook—=

Terribly sorry. We were just notified that all mail for our new office will
arrive in a centralized location and be distributed from there (similar to
what we did at Bolling AFB.) The attached memo supersedes the change of
address memo we sent last wéek; please use this one instead.

Bestregards -
David Cessor-Culver

----- Original Message-----

From: Browder, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Cessor-Culver, David Ctr AFMSA/SG3PB; Cook, Jackie

Cc: Adams, Craig L Lt Col AFMSA/SG3PB

Subject: RE: US Air Force Radioisotope Committee Change of Address

David,

Thank you. | verified with HQs and they have not yet approved our using
electronic signature. Until they do, can you please use signature and fax
of letters.

| appreciate it,
Rachel

----- Original Message-----

From: Cessor-Culver, David Ctr AFMSA/SG3PB
[mailto:David.Cessor-Culver @ pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 3:10 PM
To: Browder, Rachel; Cook, Jackie

Cc: Adams, Craig L Lt Col AFMSA/SG3PB

Subject: RE: US Air Force Radioisotope Committee Change of Address
Ms Browder -
Attached is a signed copy of the previously sent memo.

Best regards -
David Cessor-Culver

----- Original Message-----
From: Browder, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 3:05 PM
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http://pentagon.af.mil
mailto:Rachel.Browder
mailto:David.Cessor-Culver
mailto:Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov

To: Cessor-Culver, David Ctr AFMSA/SG3PB; Cook, Jackie
Subject: RE: US Air Force Radioisotope Committee Change of Address

David,

Can you please print and mail a copy w/ Lt Col Adam's signature. In the
meantime - I'll ask our management if we can accept digitally signed
letters.

| appreciate it,

Rachel

From: Cessor-Culver, David Cir AFMSA/SG3PB
[mailto:David.Cessor-Culver @ pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Cook, Jackie; Browder, Rachel

Subject: US Air Force Radioisotope Committee Change of Address

Ms Browder and Ms Cook -

Please see the attached document reflecting our recent change of address.
This form is digitally signed by Lt Col Adams. Is this sufficient, or do we
need to print and mail a copy of this to your office?

<<...>> Best regards -

David Cessor-Culver

RAMMIS Database Administrator

Radiation Program Operations

Air Force Medical Support Agency

Office of the Air Force Surgeon Generai

1500 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1200

Arlington, VA 22209

Phone: (703) 588-6308, DSN 425-6308

Radiation Program Operations Website: https://kx.afms.mil/rad_prot
<https://kx.afms.mil/rad _prot>
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. This electronic transmission contains internal
matters that are deliberative in nature, are part of the agency
decision-making process, and/or otherwise legally privileged, each of which
are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC
552. Do not release outside of the DoD channels without advance approval
from the sender. If you receive this message in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.



